NOTICE OF SPECIAL ANNUAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION

To: Steve LaMar, Karen McLaughlin, Peer Swan, and John Withers – Members of the Board of Directors of Water Service Corporation.

Pursuant to the call of the President of the Irvine Ranch Water District Water Service Corporation, notice is hereby given that a Special Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Water District Water Service Corporation has been called and will be held on March 11, 2024 at the hour of 5:05 p.m. The meeting is called for the purpose set forth in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof.

This notice is given in accordance with the bylaws of Irvine Ranch Water District Water Service Corporation and Section 54956 of the California Government Code and Corporations Code Section 5211.

Douglas Reinhart President

Note: This page is intentionally left blank.

EXHIBIT "A"

AGENDA

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION SPECIAL ANNUAL MEETING

March 11, 2024

CALL TO ORDER 5:05 P.M.

ROLL CALL Directors McLaughlin, LaMar, Swan, Withers and President Reinhart

PUBLIC COMMENT NOTICE

If you wish to address the Committee on any item, please submit a request to speak. Remarks are limited to three minutes per speaker on each subject. You may also submit a public comment in advance of the meeting by emailing comments@irwd.com before noon on March 11, 2024.

The corporation was formed for purposes including the rendering of financial assistance to IRWD and the acquisition by purchase for other means of water companies or any interest therein for the benefit of IRWD.

1. <u>ANNUAL MEETING</u>

Recommendation: Deem this meeting of March 11, 2024 to be the annual meeting of the Board of Directors for 2024 in lieu of the annual meeting normally held on the second Monday in June pursuant to Resolution No. 2018-1.

2. <u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u>

Recommendation: Approve the minutes of the March 13, 2023 Special Annual Meeting.

3. <u>ELECTION OF OFFICERS</u>

Section 22 of the Bylaws state the officers of the Board shall be elected annually. Doug Reinhart is currently President and John Withers is Vice President.

Recommendation: Elect a President and Vice President

4. <u>ADDITIONAL OFFICER APPOINTMENTS</u>

Recommendation: That the Board adopt Resolution 2024-1 appointing additional officers.

5. STATE AND FEDERAL EXEMPT ORGANIZATION TAX FILING

Due to tax reporting requirements, it is necessary to approve both the State and Federal forms for 2022-23 fiscal year, beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023. This requirement is also noted in Schedule "O" in Form 990.

Recommendation: Approve both the State and Federal Exempt Organizational Filings for the Water Service Corporation for fiscal year 2022-23.

6. <u>COMMUNICATIONS</u>

7. <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all or a majority of the members of the above-named Committee in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Committee are available for public inspection in the District's office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California ("District Office"). If such writings are distributed to members of the Committee less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Committee Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the meeting. Upon request, the District will provide for written agenda materials in appropriate alternative formats, and reasonable disability-related modification or accommodation to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in and provide comments at public meetings. Please submit a request, including your name, phone number and/or email address, and a description of the modification, accommodation, or alternative format requested at least two days before the meeting. Requests should be emailed to comments@irwd.com. Requests made by mail must be received at least two days before the meeting. Requests will be granted whenever possible and resolved in favor of accessibility.

March 11, 2024 Prepared and submitted by: L. Bonkowski Approved by: Paul A. Cook

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the March 13, 2023 Special Board meeting for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH 13, 2023 SPECIAL BOARD MEETING BE APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" - March 13, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes

Note: This page is intentionally left blank.

Exhibit "A"

MINUTES OF SPECIAL ANNUAL MEETING OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION

MARCH 13, 2023

The Special Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District Water Service Corporation was called to order on March 13, 2023 by President Reinhart at 5:54 p.m.

| Directors Present: | McLaughlin, Withers, and President Reinhart |
|--------------------|--|
| Directors Absent: | LaMar and Swan. |
| Also Present: | Secretary Bonkowski of the Irvine Ranch Water District Water Service Corporation, Legal Counsel Collins, and members of the IRWD staff and public. |

ANNUAL MEETING

On <u>MOTION</u> by Withers, seconded by McLaughlin and unanimously carried, THE MEETING OF MARCH 13, 2023 WAS DEEMED TO BE THE ANNUAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR 2023 ONLY IN LIEU OF THE ANNUAL MEETING NORMALLY HELD ON THE SECOND MONDAY IN JUNE PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION NO. 2018-1.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

On <u>MOTION</u> by Withers, seconded by McLaughlin, and unanimously carried, DOUGLAS REINHART WAS ELECTED PRESIDENT AND JOHN WITHERS WAS ELECTED VICE PRESIDENT.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On <u>MOTION</u> by Withers, seconded by McLaughlin and unanimously carried, THE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 11, 2022 SPECIAL ANNUAL MEETING WERE APPROVED.

STATE AND FEDERAL EXEMPT ORGANIZATION TAX FILING

On <u>MOTION</u> by Withers, seconded by McLaughlin and unanimously carried, THE STATE AND FEDERAL EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONAL FILINGS FOR THE WATER SERVICE CORPORATION LLC FOR 2021 FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2021 AND THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 WERE APPROVED.

COMMUNICATIONS - None

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, President Reinhart adjourned the meeting.

MINUTES OF SPECIAL ANNUAL MEETING OF THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION MARCH 13, 2023

APPROVED and SIGNED this 11th day of March, 2024.

Douglas Reinhart, President Irvine Ranch Water District Water Service Corporation

Leslie Bonkowski, Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Claire Collins Legal Counsel, Water Service Corp., Inc.

March 11, 2024 Prepared and submitted by: L. Bonkowski Approved by: Paul A. Cook

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION

ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR 2024

SUMMARY:

Section 22 of the Bylaws of the Irvine Ranch Water District Water Service Corporation provide that the President and Vice President shall be elected by the Board from among its members. The term of office of the President and Vice President is one year, or until the election and qualification of their successors. On March 13, 2023, Doug Reinhart was elected President, and John Withers was elected Vice President for 2023.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT AN ELECTION BE CONDUCTED OF THE PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION FOR 2024.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.

Note: This page is intentionally left blank.

March 11, 2024 Prepared and submitted by: C. Compton Approved by: Paul A. Cook

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION

ADDITIONAL OFFICER APPOINTMENTS

SUMMARY:

Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2024-1 appointing the Assistant Secretaries and Assistant Treasurers of Irvine Ranch Water Districts to the offices of Assistant Secretaries and Assistant Treasurers for Irvine Ranch Water District Water Service Corporation.

BACKGROUND:

The bylaws for Irvine Ranch Water District Water Service Corporation provide that the offices of Secretary and Treasurer for the Corporation shall be filled by the Secretary and Treasurer, respectively, of Irvine Ranch Water District. The bylaws also provide that Corporation may also have, at the discretion of the Board of Directors, one or more Assistant Secretaries and one or more Assistant Treasurers.

To ensure that the Corporation has appointed assistant secretaries and assistant treasurers to carry out its business, staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution 2024-1 appointing the Assistant Secretaries and the Assistant Treasurers of IRWD, the Assistant Secretaries and the Assistant Treasurers of the Irvine Ranch Water District Water Service Corporation. A copy of the proposed resolution is attached as Exhibits "A".

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3 Section 15378.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board adopt the following Resolutions by Title:

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION APPOINTING ADDITIONAL OFFICERS

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" – Resolution Appointing Additional Officers

Note: This page is intentionally left blank.

Exhibit "A"

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION APPOINTING ADDITIONAL OFFICERS

A. Irvine Ranch Water District Water Service Corporation, a California non-profit public benefit corporation (the "**Corporation**") was duly established on January 23, 1997.

B. Section 21 of the Corporation's Bylaws provides that the offices of Secretary and Treasurer of the Corporation shall be filled, ex officio, by the Secretary and Treasurer, respectively, of Irvine Ranch Water District (the "**District**").

C. Section 21 of the Corporation's Bylaws also provides that the Corporation may have, at the discretion of the Board of Directors, one or more Assistant Secretaries and one or more Assistant Treasurers.

D. Section 23 of the Corporation's Bylaws provides for the Board of Directors to authorize the appointment of other officers of the Corporation, to hold office for such period of time as authorized by the Board of Directors.

E. The Corporation intends by this Resolution to authorize the appointment one or more Assistant Secretaries and one or more Assistant Treasurers in an ex officio capacity.

The Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Water District Water Service Corporation therefore resolves as follows:

1. Any Assistant Secretary and any Assistant Treasurer of the District is hereby appointed as an Assistant Secretary or Assistant Treasurer, respectively, of the Corporation and shall retain that position concurrently with their role with the District. If any individual serving in one of the appointed positions ceases to hold that position for any reason, their successor in that position at the District will automatically succeed to become an officer with the Corporation without any further action needed by the Corporation's Board of Directors.

2. This resolution will take effect immediately upon its adoption.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 11th day of March, 2024.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Claire Hervey Collins, General Counsel Hanson Bridgett LLP

March 11, 2024 Prepared and submitted by: E. Lin Approved by: Paul A. Cook

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION

STATE AND FEDERAL EXEMPT ORGANIZATION TAX FILING

SUMMARY:

Due to tax reporting requirements, it is necessary to approve both the State and Federal forms for fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023. This requirement is also noted in Schedule "O" in Form 990.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

As outlined in Exhibit "A".

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE BOTH THE STATE AND FEDERAL EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONAL FILINGS FOR THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2022-23.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" - Form 990 2022 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Note: This page is intentionally left blank.

| | | | Beturn of Orga | Exhibit "A" | From I | ncome T | av | OMB No. 1545-0047 | | |
|----------------------------|---------------------------|----------------------------|---|--|---------------|-------------------|-------------|-------------------------------|--|--|
| Form | 9 0 |)U | _ | _ | | | | 2022 | | |
| 1 0111 | | | Under section 501(c), 527, or 49 Do not enter social s | ecurity numbers on this form a | • | | Indation | | | |
| | | the Treasury le Service | | /Form990 for instructions and | - | - | | Open to Public Inspection | | |
| A Fo | or the 2 | 2022 calend | ar year, or tax year beginning | JUL 1, 2022 and | l ending | JUN 30, | 2023 | | | |
| B Ch | ieck if | C Name of | forganization | | | D Employer | identific | ation number | | |
| | plicable: | TKAT | NE RANCH WATER DI | STRICT WATER | | | | | | |
| | Address change | SERV | ICE CORPORATION | | | | | | | |
| | Name change | Doing b | usiness as | | | 91-1 | 87434 | 16 | | |
| | Initial return | | and street (or P.O. box if mail is not | delivered to street address) | Room/suite | | | | | |
| | Final return/ | P.O. | BOX 57000 | | | (949 |) 453 | 3-5300 | | |
| | termin- ated Amende | | own, state or province, country, an | d ZIP or foreign postal code | | G Gross receipts | | 11,096,255. | | |
| | return Applica- | TKAT | NE, CA 92619 | | | H(a) Is this a | | | | |
| | tion pending | | nd address of principal officer: KE | NT MORRIS | | | rdinates? | | | |
| | | SAME | AS C ABOVE | <u> </u> | | H(b) Are all sub | | | | |
| | | npt status: | 501(c)(3) X 501(c) (4 |) (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) | or 527 | | | ist. See instructions | | |
| | ebsite | | X Corporation Trust | Association Other | L Voor | H(c) Group e | | l State of legal domicile: CA | | |
| Par | | Summary | | | | | 997 W | State of legal dofinicite. CA | | |
| | | - | e the organization's mission or mo | st significant activitios: SEE | SCHEDU | LE O. | | | | |
| 8 | I D | sheliy describ | | | Denilde | | | | | |
| Governance | 2 0 | heck this bo | x if the organization disc | continued its operations or dispo | sed of more | than 25% of its | e net ass | ote | | |
| Veri | | | ting members of the governing boo | • | | | 1 1 | 11 | | |
| Ĝ | | | lependent voting members of the g | | | | | 2 | | |
| <u>م</u> | | | of individuals employed in calenda | | | | | 0 | | |
| itie | | | of volunteers (estimate if necessary | | | | | 0 | | |
| Activities & | | | d business revenue from Part VIII, | | | | | 0. | | |
| ¥ | | | business taxable income from For | | | | | 0. | | |
| - | | | | | | Prior Year | | Current Year | | |
| | 8 C | Contributions | and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) | | | | 0. | 0. | | |
| Ine | | | - · · · · · · · | | | | 0. | 0. | | |
| Revenue | | • | come (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, | | | | 0. | 51,556. | | |
| ۳ | | | e (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8 | | | 10,970, | 156. | 11,044,699. | | |
| | | | - add lines 8 through 11 (must equ | | | 10,970, | | 11,096,255. | | |
| | | | nilar amounts paid (Part IX, column | | | | 0. | 0. | | |
| | | | to or for members (Part IX, column | | | | 0. | 0. | | |
| s | | | compensation, employee benefits | | | | 0. | 0. | | |
| Ise | | | undraising fees (Part IX, column (A) | | | | 0. | 0. | | |
| Expenses | | | ng expenses (Part IX, column (D), I | | 0. | | | | | |
| ۵ | 17 O | Other expense | es (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11 | d, 11f-24e) | | 5,708, | | 5,520,901. | | |
| | 18 T | otal expense | s. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Par | t IX, column (A), line 25) | | 5,708, | 930. | 5,520,901. | | |
| | 19 R | levenue less | expenses. Subtract line 18 from lin | e 12 | | 5,261, | | 5,575,354. | | |
| t Assets or Id Balances | | | | | Be | eginning of Curre | nt Year | End of Year | | |
| sets | 20 T | otal assets (F | Part X, line 16) | | | 4,965, | 094. | 5,159,270. | | |
| dB | 21 T | otal liabilities | (Part X, line 26) | | | 35,009, | | 129,628,136. | | |
| <u>S</u> | | | fund balances. Subtract line 21 fro | m line 20 | 1 | .30,044, | 220. | -124,468,866. | | |
| Par | | Signature | | | | | | | | |
| | | | I declare that I have examined this retu | | | | | knowledge and belief, it is | | |
| true, o | correct, | and complete. | Declaration of preparer (other than off | icer) is based on all information of w | hich preparer | has any knowled | ge. | | | |
| | Ļ | 0 | C | | | | | | | |
| Sign | | Signature of of | | | | Date | | | | |
| Here | | KENT MO | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | | | | |
| | | Type or print n | | | | Data | Ohart | DTIM | | |
| D | | Print/Type pre | | Preparer's signature | | Date | Check if | | | |

| | Print/Type preparer's name | Preparer's signature | Dale | Check | PTIN | |
|--------------|--|------------------------------------|------|-----------------|-------------------|--------|
| Paid | TRITIA FOSTER | | | self-employed | P0216413 | 4 |
| Preparer | Firm's name DAVIS FARR LLP | | | Firm's EIN 47- | 3535842 | |
| Use Only | Firm's address 18201 VON KARMAN | AVE, SUITE 1100 | | | | |
| | IRVINE, CA 92612 | | | Phone no. 949 - | 474-2020 | |
| May the IF | RS discuss this return with the preparer shown abo | ve? See instructions | | | X Yes | No |
| 232001 12-13 | 3-22 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notic | ce, see the separate instructions. | | | Form 990 (| (2022) |
| | | A-1 | | | | |

| | IRVINE RANCH WATER DIS | | |
|--------|--|--|----------------------------------|
| | 990 (2022) SERVICE CORPORATION | 91-187 | 74346 Page 2 |
| Par | | | |
| | Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in th | his Part III | X |
| 1 | Briefly describe the organization's mission: THE CORPORATION WAS FORMED FOR PURPO | OGEC WUTCH INCLUDE THE DENDE | DING OF |
| | FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO IRVINE RANCE | | KING OF |
| | ACQUISITION BY PURCHASE OR OTHER ME | | IY |
| | INTEREST THEREIN FOR THE BENEFIT OF | | |
| 2 | Did the organization undertake any significant program services during | | |
| | prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? | | Yes X No |
| | If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O. | | |
| 3 | Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in | how it conducts, any program services? | Yes X No |
| | If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O. | | |
| 4 | Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each | h of its three largest program services, as measured by | expenses. |
| | Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the | amount of grants and allocations to others, the total ex | <penses, and<="" p=""></penses,> |
| | revenue, if any, for each program service reported. | | |
| 4a | (Code:) (Expenses \$ including grants | |) |
| | PROVIDED FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO IRV | VINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT. | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| 4b | (Code:) (Expenses \$ including grants | s of \$) (Revenue \$) |) |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| 4c | (Code:) (Expenses \$ including grants | s of \$) (Revenue \$ |) |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| _ | | | |
| 4d | Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.) | | |
| | (Expenses \$ including grants of \$ |) (Revenue \$ |) |
| 4e | Total program service expenses | | |
| | | | Form 990 (2022) |
| 232002 | e 12-13-22 A- | -2 | |
| | - 2 | | |

2022.05030 IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRI 74346Q_1

SERVICE CORPORATION

Form 990 (2022)

Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

| 91-1874346 | Page 3 |
|------------|--------|
|------------|--------|

| | | | Yes | No |
|--------|--|----------|------|----------|
| 1 | Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? | | | |
| | If "Yes," complete Schedule A | 1 | | X |
| 2 | Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions | 2 | | X |
| 3 | Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for | | | |
| | public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I | 3 | | _X_ |
| 4 | Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect | | | |
| | during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II | 4 | | |
| 5 | Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or | | | |
| | similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III | 5 | | <u> </u> |
| 6 | Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to | | | |
| | provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I | 6 | | <u> </u> |
| 7 | Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, | | | |
| | the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II | 7 | | _X_ |
| 8 | Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete | | | |
| | Schedule D, Part III | 8 | | <u> </u> |
| 9 | Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for | | | |
| | amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? | | | |
| | If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV | 9 | | _X_ |
| 10 | Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments | | | 77 |
| | or in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V | 10 | | X |
| 11 | If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X, | | | |
| | as applicable. | | | |
| а | Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, | | | v |
| | Part VI | 11a | | X |
| b | Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total | | | х |
| | assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII | 11b | | |
| с | Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total | | | x |
| لم | assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII | 11c | | |
| a | Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in | 11d | | х |
| • | Part X, line 16? <i>If</i> "Yes," <i>complete Schedule D, Part IX</i> Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? <i>If</i> "Yes," <i>complete Schedule D, Part X</i> | 11e | | X |
| f | Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses | | | |
| | the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? <i>If</i> "Yes," <i>complete Schedule D, Part X</i> | 11f | | х |
| 12a | Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete | <u> </u> | | |
| | Schedule D. Parts XI and XII | 12a | | х |
| b | Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? | | | |
| | If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional | 12b | х | |
| 13 | Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E | 13 | | Х |
| 14a | Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? | 14a | | Х |
| b | Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than \$10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, | | | |
| | investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at \$100,000 | | | |
| | or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV | 14b | | X |
| 15 | Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any | | | |
| | foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV | 15 | | X |
| 16 | Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than \$5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to | | | |
| | or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV | 16 | | X |
| 17 | Did the organization report a total of more than \$15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX, | | | |
| | column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions | 17 | | X |
| 18 | Did the organization report more than \$15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines | | | |
| | 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II | 18 | | X |
| 19 | Did the organization report more than \$15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes," | | | |
| | complete Schedule G, Part III | 19 | | X |
| 20a | Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H | 20a | | X |
| b | If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? | 20b | | |
| 21 | Did the organization report more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or | | | |
| | domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes." complete Schedule I. Parts I and II | 21 | 0000 | X |
| 232003 | A ₃ 3 | Form | 990 | (2022) |
| | 3 | | | |

12490126 149072 74346Q

2022.05030 IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRI 74346Q_1

| | | 874346 | 5 F | age 4 |
|-----|---|--------------|-------|----------|
| Pa | rt IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) | | | |
| | | | Yes | No |
| 22 | Did the organization report more than \$5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on | | | |
| | Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III | 22 | | X |
| 23 | Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current | | | |
| | and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete | | | |
| | Schedule J | 23 | X | |
| 24a | Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than \$100,000 as of the | | | |
| | last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete | | | |
| | Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a | | X | |
| | Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? | 24 b |) | X |
| С | Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease | | | |
| | any tax-exempt bonds? | 24c | ; | X |
| d | Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? | 24d | | X |
| 25a | Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit | | | |
| | transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I | 2 5a | 1 | X |
| b | Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and | | | |
| | that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete | | | |
| | Schedule L, Part I | 25b |) | X |
| 26 | Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current | | | |
| | or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% | | | |
| | controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II | 26 | | X |
| 27 | Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, | | | |
| | creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controll | ed | | |
| | entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III | 27 | | X |
| 28 | Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV, | | | |
| | instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): | | | |
| а | A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If | | | |
| | "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV | 28a | 1 | X |
| b | A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV | |) | X |
| | A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If | | | |
| | "Yes," complete Schedule L. Part IV | 280 | : | X |
| 29 | Did the organization receive more than \$25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M | | | X |
| 30 | Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation | | | |
| | contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M | 30 | | x |
| 31 | Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I | | | X |
| 32 | Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete | ····· | | |
| | Schedule N, Part II | 32 | | x |
| 33 | Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations | | | |
| | sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I | 33 | | x |
| 34 | Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and | | | |
| ••• | Part V, line 1 | 34 | х | |
| 35a | Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? | | | x |
| | If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity | | | |
| | within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 | 35b | | |
| 36 | Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization | | , | |
| 50 | | | | |
| 37 | If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization | 50 | | |
| 57 | and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI | 37 | | x |
| 38 | Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19? | | | <u> </u> |
| 30 | | 38 | x | |
| Pa | Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O rt V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance | <u> 38</u> | Λ | 1 |
| | Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V | | | |
| | היינטא זו טבווכטעוב ט נטווגמווז מ ובסטטושב טו זוטנב נט מוץ וווים ווז נווש רמול ע | <u></u> | Yes | NI - |
| 1~ | Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable | 0 | Tes | No |
| 1 d | | | | 1 |

| 1a | Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable | 1a | 0 | | | |
|--------|---|--------|------------|------|-----|--------|
| b | Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable | 1b | 0 | | | |
| с | Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and re | portab | ole gaming | | | |
| | (gambling) winnings to prize winners? | | | 1c | | |
| 232004 | 12-13-22 A _ 4 | | | Form | 990 | (2022) |
| | ¹ 4 ⁻¹ | | | | | |

232004 12-13-22

| Form | 990 (2022) SERVICE CORPORATION | | 91-1874 | 346 | Р | age 5 |
|--------|---|-------------|--------------------|-----------|-----|--------------|
| Par | t V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) | | | | | |
| | | | | | Yes | No |
| 2a | Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, | | _ | | | |
| | filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a | 0 | | | |
| b | If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retur | ns? | | 2b | | |
| | | | | 3a | | X |
| | If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule | | | 3b | | |
| 4a | At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other a | authority | over, a | | | |
| | financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial a | account)? | | 4a | | X |
| b | If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country | | | | | |
| | See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial A | ccounts (| FBAR). | | | |
| | Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? | | | <u>5a</u> | | X |
| | Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transa | | | 5b | | x |
| | If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? | | | <u>5c</u> | | |
| 6a | Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than \$100,000, and did the | ie organiz | ation solicit | | | |
| | any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? | | | <u>6a</u> | | X X |
| b | If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contribut | ions or git | its | | | |
| | were not tax deductible? | | | 6b | | |
| 7 | Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). | | | | | |
| а | Did the organization receive a payment in excess of \$75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and set | rvices prov | ided to the payor? | 7a | | X X |
| | | | | 7b | | |
| С | Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was | | | | | |
| | to file Form 8282? | 1 1 | | 7c | | X |
| | If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d | | | | |
| е | Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit c | | | 7e | | |
| f | Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contr | | | 7f | | <u> </u> |
| - | If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Fo | | | 7g | | |
| - | If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization | | Form 1098-C? | 7h | | |
| 8 | Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained | | | | | |
| ~ | | | | 8 | | |
| 9 | Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? | | | 9a | | |
| a b | | | | 9b | | |
| 10 | Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: | | | 50 | | |
| | Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 | 10a | | | | |
| | Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities | 10b | | - | | |
| 11 | Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: | | | - | | |
| | Gross income from members or shareholders | 11a | | | | |
| | Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against | | | | | |
| - | amounts due or received from them.) | 11b | | | | |
| 12a | Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form | · · · · · | | 12a | | |
| | If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year | 12b | | | | |
| 13 | Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. | | | | | |
| а | Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? | | | 13a | | |
| | Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. | | | | | |
| b | Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the | | | | | |
| | organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans | 13b | | | | |
| с | Enter the amount of reserves on hand | 13c | | | | |
| | | | | 14a | | X |
| b | If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedu | ıle O | | 14b | | |
| 15 | Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than \$1,000,000 in remune | | | | | |
| | excess parachute payment(s) during the year? | | | 15 | | X |
| | If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. | | | | | |
| 16 | Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investmen | t income? | , | 16 | | X |
| | If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O. | | | | | |
| 17 | Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any ac | tivities | | | | |
| | that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953? | | | 17 | | |
| | If "Yes," complete Form 6069. | | | | | |
| 232005 | ¹²⁻¹³⁻²² A ₅ 5 | | | Form | 990 | (2022) |
| | 5 | | | | | |

12490126 149072 74346Q

2022.05030 IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRI 74346Q_1

SERVICE CORPORATION

Form 990 (2022)

| Par | t VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 th | hrough | 7b below, and for a | "No" r | espon | se | | | | | |
|----------|---|------------|------------------------|------------|---------|--------|--|--|--|--|--|
| | to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O | . See ir | nstructions. | | | | | | | | |
| _ | Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI | | | | | X | | | | | |
| Sec | tion A. Governing Body and Management | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Yes | No | | | | | |
| 1a | Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year | 1 a | 11 | | | | | | | | |
| | If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing | | | | | | | | | | |
| | body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O. | | | | | | | | | | |
| b | b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 2 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 2 | Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship | with a | ny other | | | | | | | | |
| | officer, director, trustee, or key employee? | | | 2 | | Х | | | | | |
| 3 | Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the | e direct | supervision | | | | | | | | |
| | of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? | | | 3 | | Х | | | | | |
| 4 | Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 9 | 90 was | filed? | 4 | | Х | | | | | |
| 5 | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 6 | Did the organization have members or stockholders? | | | 6 | | X | | | | | |
| 7a | Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or ap | | | | | | | | | | |
| | more members of the governing body? | | | 7a | | Х | | | | | |
| b | Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, st | | | | | | | | | | |
| | persons other than the governing body? | | , | 7b | | х | | | | | |
| 8 | Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year | | | | | | | | | | |
| а | The governing body? | | | 8a | х | | | | | | |
| b | Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? | | | 8b | Х | | | | | | |
| 9 | Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be read | | | | | | | | | | |
| - | organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses on Schedule O | | | 9 | | х | | | | | |
| Sec | tion B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Re | vonuo | Code) | 1 - | | | | | | | |
| | | venue | 0000./ | | Yes | No | | | | | |
| 10a | Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? | | | 10a | | Х | | | | | |
| | If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such ch | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | • | , | 10b | | | | | | | |
| 11a | Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body | | | 11a | Х | | | | | | |
| | b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. | | | | | | | | | | |
| - 12a | | | | | | | | | | | |
| b | Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise | | | 12a 12b | X X | | | | | | |
| | Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? <i>If</i> "Y | | | 12.0 | | | | | | | |
| • | on Schedule O how this was done | , | | 12c | x | | | | | | |
| 13 | Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? | | | 13 | | X | | | | | |
| 14 | Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? | | | 14 | | X | | | | | |
| 15 | Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approva | | | | | | | | | | |
| | persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? | i by inc | opondone | | | | | | | | |
| а | The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official | | | 15a | | Х | | | | | |
| | | | | 15b | | X | | | | | |
| 5 | If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions. | | | 100 | | | | | | | |
| 162 | Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangen | nent w | th a | | | | | | | | |
| 100 | to a block of the state of the | | | 16a | | х | | | | | |
| h | If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluat | | | 104 | | | | | | | |
| 5 | in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organ | | | | | | | | | | |
| | exempt status with respect to such arrangements? | | | 16b | | | | | | | |
| Sec | tion C. Disclosure | | | | | | | | | | |
| 17 | List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed CA | | | | | | | | | | |
| 18 | Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, ar | nd 990. | T (section $501(c)(3)$ | s only) | availat | he | | | | | |
| 10 | for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply. | 10 000 | | 5 Offig) | avanac | | | | | | |
| | Own website Another's website X Upon request Other (explain | 00 80 | hedule () | | | | | | | | |
| 19 | Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, co | | , | d finano | cial | | | | | | |
| | statements available to the public during the tax year. | | | | - 1041 | | | | | | |
| 20 | State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's boo | nks and | records | | | | | | | | |
| | NEVEEN ADLY - 949-453-5300 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 15600 SAND CANYON AVENUE, IRVINE, CA 92618 | | | | | | | | | | |
| 232006 | 10.10.00 | | | Form | 990 | (2022) | | | | | |
| | A=6 | | | 1 0111 | | (-322) | | | | | |

2022.05030 IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRI 74346Q_1

91-1874346 Page 6

Form 990 (2022) SERVICE CORPORATION 91-3 Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
 List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
 Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than \$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization's **former** officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than \$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

• List all of the organization's **former directors or trustees** that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization, more than \$10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

| (A) | (B) | (C) | | | | (D) | (E) | (F) | | |
|--------------------------------------|------------------------|-------------------------------|----------------------|---------|--------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------|------------------|----------------------------------|--------------------------|
| Name and title | Average | (do | | | Position neck more than one | | | Reportable | Reportable | Estimated |
| | hours per | box | , unles | ss per | rson i | s both | an | compensation | compensation | amount of |
| | week | | | | reciu | i/irus | ee) | from | from related | other |
| | (list any hours for | ndividual trustee or director | | | | | | the organization | organizations (W-2/1099-MISC/ | compensation from the |
| | related | e or d | tee | | | sated | | (W-2/1099-MISC/ | (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) | organization |
| | organizations | ruste | al trus | | yee | mpen | | 1099-NEC) | 1000 NEO | and related |
| | below | dual t | nstitutional trustee | - | ƙey employee | est co oyee | er | | | organizations |
| | line) | Indivi | Instit | Officer | Key e | Highest compensated employee | Former | | | |
| (1) PAUL COOK | 1.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| GENERAL MANAGER | 40.00 | | | | | X | | 0. | 410,282. | 49,997. |
| (2) KEVIN BURTON | 1.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, TECHNI | 40.00 | | | | | X | | 0. | 329,901. | 48,579. |
| (3) PAUL WEGHORST | 1.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, WATER | 40.00 | | | | | X | | 0. | 301,128. | 50,970. |
| (4) CHERYL CLARY | 1.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND AD | 40.00 | | | | | X | | 0. | 290,089. | 34,840. |
| (5) WENDY CHAMBERS | 1.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, OPERAT | 40.00 | | | | | X | | 0. | 269,338. | 47,461. |
| (6) CHRISTINE COMPTON | 1.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| ASST. SECRETARY | | | | Х | | | | 0. | 226,617. | 30,776. |
| (7) JENNIFER DAVIS | 1.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| ASST. TREASURER | 40.00 | | | Х | | | | 0. | 174,009. | 35,453. |
| (8) LESLIE BONKOWSKI | 1.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| SECRETARY | 40.00 | | | Х | | | | 0. | 167,997. | 22,840. |
| (9) KRISTINE SWAN | 1.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| ASST. SECRETARY | | | | Х | | | | 0. | 110,503. | 30,517. |
| (10) JOHN WITHERS | 1.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| VICE PRESIDENT | 1.00 | Х | | Х | | | | 0. | 32,851. | 23,101. |
| (11) PEER SWAN | 1.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| DIRECTOR | 2.00 | Х | | | | | | 0. | 32,034. | 23,390. |
| (12) DOUG REINHART | 1.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| PRESIDENT | 1.00 | Х | | Х | | | | 0. | 34,552. | 19,915. |
| (13) STEVEN LAMAR | 1.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| DIRECTOR | 1.00 | Х | | | | | | 0. | 32,703. | 19,915. |
| (14) KAREN MCLAUGHLIN | 1.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| DIRECTOR | 2.00 | Х | | | | | | 0. | 21,015. | 1,940. |
| (15) KENT MORRIS | 1.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| TREASURER | 40.00 | | | Х | | | | 0. | 0. | 0. |
| (16) CLAIRE HERVEY COLLINS | 1.00 | | | | | | | | | |
| ATTORNEY | 3.00 | | | х | | | | 0. | 0. | 0. |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| 000007 10 10 00 | | | | | | | | | | Form 990 (2022) |

232007 12-13-22

12490126 149072 743460

| Faure 000 (0000) | IRVINE RA SERVICE (| | | | IS | ΤR | IC | т | WATER | 91_19 | 374346 | п | age 8 |
|------------------|--|--|--------------------------------|------------------------|-------------------------------|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------|-------------|---|--|------------|---|---------------------------|
| Form 990 (2022) | on A. Officers, Directors, Trus | | | | and | Hid | ahes | t C | ompensated Employee | | 574540 | P | age U |
| | (A) Jame and title | (B) Average hours per week | (do box, | not c | (C Pos heck i ss per | C) ition more rson i | | one 1 an | (D) Reportable compensation from | (E) Reportable compensatio from related | n a | (F) stimate mount other | of |
| | | (list any hours for related organizations below line) | Individual trustee or director | In stitutional trustee | Officer | Key em ployee | Highest compensated employee | Former | the organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) | organization (W-2/1099-MIS 1099-NEC) | SC/ from t | | ation e tion ted |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | continuation sheets to Part VI nes 1b and 1c) | | | | | | | | 0. 0. 0. | 2,433,01 | 0. | 9,6 | 0. |
| | r of individuals (including but n on from the organization | | | | | |) wh | o re | ceived more than \$100, | 000 of reportable |) | | 0 |
| - | nization list any former officer, 'es," complete Schedule J for s | | | • | | • | | - | hest compensated emp | • | 3 | Yes | No X |
| and related o | vidual listed on line 1a, is the su organizations greater than \$150 on listed on line 1a receive or a | 0,000? If "Yes, | " со | mple | ete S | Sche | dule | e J fe | or such individual | | 4 | x | |
| rendered to | the organization? <i>If</i> "Yes," <i>com</i> endent Contractors | | | | | | | | | | 5 | | x |
| 1 Complete th | is table for your five highest co | - | - | | | | | | | | ensation f | rom | |
| the organiza | tion. Report compensation for (A) Name and business | | | ndir DNE | | | or wi | thin | the organization's tax y (B) Description of s | | (Comp | C) ensatio | n |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | r of independent contractors (i compensation from the organi: | | ot lin | niteo | l to i | thos (| | ted | above) who received mo | ore than | F | 990 (| 00000) |

232008 12-13-22

| | | | 2022) SERVICE CORPO | RATION | | | 91-1874 | 346 Page 9 |
|---|------|--------|---|-------------------------|-----------------------------|--|---|---|
| Pa | rt \ | /111 | | | | | | |
| | | | Check if Schedule O contains a response | or note to any lin | | (P) | (0) | |
| | | | | | (A) Total revenue | (B) Related or exempt function revenue | (C) Unrelated business revenue | (D) Revenue excluded from tax under sections 512 - 514 |
| ა ა | 1 | а | Federated campaigns 1a | | | | | |
| Contributions, Gifts, Grants and Other Similar Amounts | • | | Membership dues 1b | | • | | | |
| ٦ ق | | | Fundraising events 1c | | | | | |
| ifts Ir A | | | Related organizations 11 | | | | | |
| nie | | | Government grants (contributions) 1e | | | | | |
| Sir | | | All other contributions, gifts, grants, and | | | | | |
| her | | | similar amounts not included above 1f | | | | | |
| li ti | | g | Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f | | | | | |
| ano | | h | Total. Add lines 1a-1f | | | | | |
| | | | | Business Code | | | | |
| e | 2 | а | | | | | | |
| Program Service Revenue | | b | | | | | | |
| Se | | с | | | | | | |
| am eve | | d | | | | | | |
| ı В Ш | | е | | | | | | |
| đ | | | All other program service revenue | | | | | |
| | | | Total. Add lines 2a-2f | | | | | |
| | 3 | | Investment income (including dividends, intere | | | | | 51 556 |
| | _ | | other similar amounts) | | 51,556. | | | 51,556. |
| | 4 | | Income from investment of tax-exempt bond p | | | | | |
| | 5 | | Royalties | (ii) Personal | | | | |
| | ~ | _ | | (ii) Personai | | | | |
| | 6 | | Gross rents 6a | | | | | |
| | | | Less: rental expenses 6b Rental income or (loss) 6c | | | | | |
| | | | Rental income or (loss) 6c Net rental income or (loss) | | | | | |
| | 7 | | Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities | (ii) Other | | | | |
| | ' | a | assets other than inventory 7a | | | | | |
| | | h | Less: cost or other basis | | | | | |
| ē | | ~ | and sales expenses | | | | | |
| evenue | | с | Gain or (loss) 7c | | | | | |
| Rev | | | Net gain or (loss) | | | | | |
| Other F | 8 | | Gross income from fundraising events (not including \$ of | | | | | |
| Ŭ | | | contributions reported on line 1c). See | | | | | |
| | | | Part IV, line 18 | | | | | |
| | | b | Less: direct expenses 8b | | | | | |
| | | | Net income or (loss) from fundraising events | | | | | |
| | 9 | а | Gross income from gaming activities. See | | | | | |
| | | | Part IV, line 19 9a | | | | | |
| | | b | Less: direct expenses 9b | | | | | |
| | | с | Net income or (loss) from gaming activities | | | | | |
| | 10 | а | Gross sales of inventory, less returns | | | | | |
| | | | and allowances 10a | | | | | |
| | | | Less: cost of goods sold10b | | | | | |
| | | С | Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory | | | | | |
| sr | | | | Business Code 900099 | 0 660 100 | 0 660 100 | | |
| eor | 11 | | INTERCOMPANY TRANSFER | | 9,669,188. | 9,669,188. | | |
| Miscellaneous Revenue | | ~ | AMORTIZATION OF PREMIUM | 900099 | 1,375,511. | 1,375,511. | | |
| sce Be | | C d | | | | | | |
| Ë | | | All other revenue | | 11,044,699. | | | |
| | 12 | | Total revenue. See instructions | | 11,096,255. | 11044699. | 0. | 51,556. |
| 23200 | | | | | | | | Form 990 (2022) |

A₅9

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION

| | 990 (2022) SERVICE CORE | | | 91-18 | 874346 Page 10 |
|----------|--|-------------------------------|-----------------------------|------------------------------------|-------------------------|
| | rt IX Statement of Functional Expense | | | | |
| Sect | on 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must comp | | | | |
| | Check if Schedule O contains a respon | se or note to any line in (A) | this Part IX | (C) | (D) |
| | not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. | Total expenses | Program service expenses | Management and general expenses | Fundraising expenses |
| 1 | Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations | | expenses | general expenses | CAPCINGCS |
| • | and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 | | | | |
| 2 | Grants and other assistance to domestic | | | | |
| | individuals. See Part IV, line 22 | | | | |
| 3 | Grants and other assistance to foreign | | | | |
| | organizations, foreign governments, and foreign | | | | |
| | individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 | | | | |
| 4 | Benefits paid to or for members | | | | |
| 5 | Compensation of current officers, directors, | | | | |
| | trustees, and key employees | | | | |
| 6 | Compensation not included above to disqualified | | | | |
| | persons (as defined under section $4958(f)(1)$) and | | | | |
| - | persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) | | | 2 | |
| 7 8 | Other salaries and wages Pension plan accruals and contributions (include | | | | |
| 0 | section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) | | | | |
| 9 | Other employee benefits | | | | |
| 10 | Payroll taxes | | | · | |
| 11 | Fees for services (nonemployees): | | | | |
| а | Management | | | | |
| b | Legal | | | | |
| с | Accounting | | | | |
| d | Lobbying | | | | |
| е | Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 | | | | |
| f | Investment management fees | | | | |
| g | Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, | | | | |
| | column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) | | | | |
| 12 | Advertising and promotion | | | | |
| 13 | Office expenses | | | | |
| 14 15 | Information technology | | | | |
| 16 | Royalties Occupancy | | | | |
| 17 | Travel | | | | |
| 18 | Payments of travel or entertainment expenses | | | | |
| | for any federal, state, or local public officials | | | | |
| 19 | Conferences, conventions, and meetings | | | | |
| 20 | Interest | 5,416,833. | | 5,416,833. | |
| 21 | Payments to affiliates | | | | |
| 22 | Depreciation, depletion, and amortization | | | | |
| 23 | Insurance | | | | |
| 24 | Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) | | | | |
| а | AMORTIZATION OF DEFERRE | 102,500. | | 102,500. | |
| b | | 1,568. | | 1,568. | |
| c | | | | | |
| d | | | | | |
| е | All other expenses | | | | |
| 25 | Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e | 5,520,901. | 0. | 5,520,901. | 0. |
| 26 | Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization | | | | |
| | reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined | | | | |
| | educational campaign and fundraising solicitation. Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) | | | | |

A-10 10

232010 12-13-22

Form 990 (2022)

12490126 149072 74346Q

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION

| orm 99 | <u>90 (</u> 2 | IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WA' SERVICE CORPORATION | | 91- | 1874346 Page 1 1 |
|-----------------------------|---------------|--|---------------------------------|-----|---------------------------|
| Part X | | Balance Sheet | | | |
| | | Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X | | | |
| | | | (A) Beginning of year | | (B) End of year |
| | 1 | Cash - non-interest-bearing | 3,940,000. | 1 | 4,220,099 |
| | 2 | Savings and temporary cash investments | | 2 | |
| | 3 | Pledges and grants receivable, net | | 3 | |
| | 4 | Accounts receivable, net | 93. | 4 | 16,670 |
| | 5 | Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, | | | |
| | | trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% | | | |
| | | controlled entity or family member of any of these persons | | 5 | |
| | 6 | Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined | | | |
| | | under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) | | 6 | |
| ω · | 7 | Notes and loans receivable, net | | 7 | |
| Assets | 8 | Inventories for sale or use | | 8 | |
| AS 6 | 9 | Prepaid expenses and deferred charges | 1,025,001. | 9 | 922,501 |
| 1 | 0a | Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other | | | |
| | | basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a | | | |
| | b | Less: accumulated depreciation 10b | | 10c | |
| 1 | 1 | Investments - publicly traded securities | | 11 | |
| 1: | 2 | Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 | | 12 | |
| 1: | 3 | Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 | | 13 | |
| 1 | 4 | Intangible assets | | 14 | |
| 1 | 5 | Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 | | 15 | |
| 1 | 6 | Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) | 4,965,094. | 16 | 5,159,270 |
| 1 | 7 | Accounts payable and accrued expenses | 1,827,500. | 17 | 1,761,833 |
| 18 | 8 | Grants payable | | 18 | |
| 1 | 9 | Deferred revenue | | 19 | |
| 2 | 0 | Tax-exempt bond liabilities | 133,181,814. | 20 | 127,866,303 |
| 2 | 1 | Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D | | 21 | |
| ທ 2 | 2 | Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, | | | |
| | | trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% | | | |
| Liabilities | | controlled entity or family member of any of these persons | | 22 | |
| - 2; | 3 | Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties | | 23 | |
| 24 | 4 | Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties | | 24 | |
| 2 | 5 | Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third | | | |
| | | parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X | | | |
| | | of Schedule D | | 25 | |
| 2 | 6 | Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 | 135,009,314. | 26 | 129,628,136 |
| | | Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here | | | |
| Ces | | and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. | | | |
| <u>n</u> 2 | 7 | Net assets without donor restrictions | | 27 | |
| | 8 | Net assets with donor restrictions | | 28 | |
| | | Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here X | | | |
| Ĕ | | and complete lines 29 through 33. | | | |
| ອັ 2 | 9 | Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds | 0. | 29 | 0 |
| 19 30 | 0 | Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund | 0. | 30 | 0 |
| Net Assets of Fund Balances | 1 | Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | -130,044,220. | 31 | -124,468,866 |
| <u>آه</u> ا | 2 | Total net assets or fund balances | -130,044,220. | 32 | -124,468,866 |
| _ | 3 | Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances | 4,965,094. | 33 | 5,159,270 |

Form **990** (2022)

232011 12-13-22

| IRVINE | RANCH | WATER | DISTRICT | WATER |
|--------|-------|-------|----------|-------|
| IRVINE | RANCH | WATER | DISTRICT | WATER |

| F a | 1990 (2022) SERVICE CORPORATION | 01. | -18743 | 316 | De | _{ge} 12 |
|------------|---|--------|--------|----------|-----|------------------|
| | rt XI Reconciliation of Net Assets | 91 | 10/4. | 540 | Pa | <u>je 12</u> |
| I U | | | | | | |
| | Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI | | | | | |
| 1 | Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) | 1 | 11 | ,096 | 5,2 | 55. |
| 2 | Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) | 2 | | ,520 | | |
| 3 | Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 | 3 | | , 575 | | |
| 4 | Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) | 4 | -130 | - | | |
| 5 | Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments | 5 | | | | |
| 6 | Donated services and use of facilities | 6 | | | | |
| 7 | Investment expenses | 7 | | | | |
| 8 | Prior period adjustments | 8 | | | | |
| 9 | Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) | 9 | | | | 0. |
| 10 | Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32, | | | | | |
| | column (B)) | 10 | -124 | ,468 | 3,8 | 66. |
| Pa | rt XII Financial Statements and Reporting | | | | | |
| | Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII | | | | | X |
| | | | | | Yes | No |
| 1 | Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash X Accrual Other | | ſ | | | |
| | If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule | 0. | | | | |
| 2a | Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? | | | 2a | | Х |
| | If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed | | | | | |
| | separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: | | | | | |
| | Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis | | | | | |
| b | Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? | | | 2b | Х | |
| | If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate | | | | | |
| | consolidated basis, or both: | | | | | |
| | Separate basis X Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis | | | | | |
| с | If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the | audit, | | | | |
| | review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? | | | 2c | х | |
| | If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Sch | | | | | |
| 3a | As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the | | | | | |
| | Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? | | | 3a | | Х |
| b | If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required | | | | | |
| | or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits | | | Зb | | |
| | | | | Form | 990 | (2022) |

Form **990** (2022)

232012 12-13-22

| SC | HEDULE J | 1 | OMB No. 1545-0047 | | | |
|------|--|---|-------------------|-------------|----------------|----------|
| (Fo | rm 990) | For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest | | 20 | 20 |) |
| | | Compensated Employees | | 20 | | - |
| Depa | tment of the Treasury | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. Attach to Form 990. | | Open to | Publ | ic |
| | al Revenue Service | Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. | | Inspe | ction | |
| Nan | e of the organization | | Employer i | | | nber |
| | | SERVICE CORPORATION | 91-1 | 87434 | 6 | |
| Pa | rt I Question | s Regarding Compensation | | | | |
| | | | | | Yes | No |
| 1a | Check the appropri | ate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form | 990, | | | |
| | Part VII, Section A, | line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items. | | | | |
| | First-class or c | harter travel Housing allowance or residence for perso | nal use | | | |
| | Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal resid | | | | | |
| | | ation and gross-up payments | | | | |
| | Discretionary | spending account Personal services (such as maid, chauffer | ır, chef) | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| b | b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or | | | | | |
| - | | provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain | | 1 b | | |
| 2 | - | n require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors, | | | | |
| | trustees, and office | rs, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a? | | 2 | | |
| ~ | la d'acta colstata de la c | | | | | |
| 3 | | ny, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's | | | | |
| | CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to | | | | | |
| | establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III. | | | | | |
| | Compensation committee | | | | | |
| | · | compensation consultant | ommittoo | | | |
| | | ther organizations Approval by the board or compensation c | ommittee | | | |
| 4 | During the year did | any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing | | | | |
| - | organization or a re | | | | | |
| а | - | | | 4a | | x |
| b | | e payment or change-or-control payment? | | | | X |
| c | • | eive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement? | | | | x |
| - | - | nes 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III. | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | Only section 501(c | (3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9. | | | | |
| 5 | | on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensatio | n | | | |
| | contingent on the r | | | | | |
| а | - | | | 5a | | X |
| b | Any related organiz | ation? | | 5b | | X |
| | | or 5b, describe in Part III. | | | | |
| 6 | For persons listed of | on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensatio | n | | | |
| | contingent on the r | et earnings of: | | | | |
| а | The organization? | | | 6a | | X |
| | | ation? | | | | X |
| | If "Yes" on line 6a o | or 6b, describe in Part III. | | | | |
| 7 | | on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments | | | | |
| | | nes 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III | | 7 | | X |
| 8 | Were any amounts | reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to th | ne | | | |
| | initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III | | | 8 | | X |
| 9 | | id the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in | | | | |
| | | 1 53.4958-6(c)? | | 9 | | <u> </u> |
| LHA | For Paperwork R | eduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. | Sched | ule J (Forn | n 990) | 2022 |

Schedule J (Form 990) 2022

SERVICE CORPORATION

91-1874346

Page 2

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

| | | (B) Breakdown of W | -2 and/or 1099-MIS0 compensation | C and/or 1099-NEC | (C) Retirement and other deferred | (D) Nontaxable benefits | (E) Total of columns (B)(i)-(D) | (F) Compensation in column (B) |
|---------------------------------------|-----|--------------------------|---|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------|------------------------------------|---|
| (A) Name and Title | | (i) Base compensation | (ii) Bonus & incentive compensation | (iii) Other reportable compensation | compensation | | | reported as deferred on prior Form 990 |
| (1) PAUL COOK | (i) | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. |
| | ii) | 378,182. | 32,100. | 0. | 28,152. | 21,845. | 460,279. | 0. |
| (2) KEVIN BURTON | (i) | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. |
| | ii) | 328,151. | 1,750. | 0. | 24,723. | 23,856. | 378,480. | 0. |
| | (i) | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. |
| | ii) | 298,878. | 2,250. | 0. | 24,784. | 26,186. | 352,098. | 0. |
| (4) CHERYL CLARY | (i) | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. |
| | ii) | 288,089. | 2,000. | 0. | 24,784. | 10,056. | 324,929. | 0. |
| (5) WENDY CHAMBERS | (i) | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. |
| | ii) | 267,588. | 1,750. | 0. | 23,605. | 23,856. | 316,799. | 0. |
| (6) CHRISTINE COMPTON | (i) | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. |
| | ii) | 224,367. | 2,250. | 0. | 20,211. | 10,565. | 257,393. | 0. |
| | (i) | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. |
| | ii) | 172,009. | 2,000. | 0. | 14,570. | 20,883. | 209,462. | 0. |
| | (i) | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. | 0. |
| | ii) | 166,497. | 1,500. | 0. | 12,784. | 10,056. | 190,837. | 0. |
| | (i) | | | | | | | |
| | ii) | | | | | | | |
| | (i) | | | | | | | |
| | ii) | | | | | | | |
| | (i) | | | | | | | |
| | ii) | | | | | | | |
| | (i) | | | | | | | |
| | ii) | | | | | | | |
| | (i) | | | | | | | |
| | ii) | | | | | | | |
| | (i) | | | | | | | |
| | ii) | | | | | | | |
| | (i) | | | | | | | |
| | ii) | | | | | | | |
| · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | (i) | | | | | | | |
| | ii) | | | | | | | |

Schedule J (Form 990) 2022

Part III Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE J LINE 3

ALL COMPENSATION IS PAID BY IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT. EMPLOYEE

REVIEWS AND COMPENSATION ADJUSTMENTS ARE DONE ACCORDING TO IRVINE RANCH

WATER DISTRICT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2022

| SCHEDULE K (Form 990) Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions, explanations, and any additional information in Part VI. Attach to Form 990. Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. | | | | | | | | | | | | OMB No. 1545-0047 2022 Open to Public Inspection | | | | | |
|---|--------------------------|----------------------------|---------------|---------|-------------|----------------|-----------|----------|-------------|-----------------|---|---|--------|-----------|--------|-----------|--|
| Name | of the organization | IRVINE RANC SERVICE COR | | | STRICT WAT | ſER | | | | | Employer identification num 91-1874346 | | | | ber | | |
| Part I | Bond Issues | SE | E PART | VI | FOR COLUM | N (F) CON | TINUAT | IONS | | | | | | | | | |
| | (a) Issuer | name | (b) Issuer | EIN | (c) CUSIP # | (d) Date issue | d (e) Iss | ue price | (f) Descrip | tion of purpose | (g) De | feased | (h) On | behalf | (i) Po | oled | |
| | | | | | | | | · | | | ľ | | | of issuer | | financing | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No | |
| II | RVINE RANCH | WATER | | | | | | | TO FINA | NCE | | | | | | | |
| A DI | ISTRICT SER | IES 2016 | 95-223 | 2918 | 000000000 | 10/01/1 | 6 11674 | 5000. | CAPITAL | IMPROVEME | | x | | х | | х | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| в | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| С | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| D | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Part I | Proceeds | | | | | 1 | | | | | | 1 | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | A | | В | С | | | | D | | | |
| 1 4 | Amount of bonds retir | ed | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | ally defeased | | | | 42.2 | 10,000. | | | | | | | | | | |
| | otal proceeds of issu | | | | | 110 7 | 45,000. | | | | | | | | | | |
| - | Gross proceeds in res | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Capitalized interest fro | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Proceeds in refunding | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| - | ssuance costs from p | | | | | <u> </u> | 70,786. | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Credit enhancement f | | | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | ditures from proceeds | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Capital expenditures f | | | | | 74,0 | 64,214. | | | | | | | | | | |
| 11 (| Other spent proceeds | • | | | | | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| 12 (| Other unspent procee | ds | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 13) | ear of substantial co | mpletion | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | • | | | | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No | | Yes | | No | | |
| 14 V | Vere the bonds issue | d as part of a refunding i | ssue of tax-e | kempt l | bonds (or, | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | , a current refunding issu | | | | | Х | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | d as part of a refunding i | | le bon | ds (or, if | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | an advance refunding iss | | | | X | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 16 ⊦ | las the final allocation | n of proceeds been mad | e? | | | Х | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 17 [| Does the organization | maintain adequate bool | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| f | inal allocation of proc | eeds? | | | | X | | | | | | | | | | | |

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Schedule K (Form 990) 2022

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION

91-1874346

Page **2**

| Part III Private Business Use | | | | | | | | |
|--|-----|----|-----|----|-----|----|-----|----|
| | | Α | E | 3 | | С | [| כ |
| 1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No |
| which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds? | | X | | | | | | |
| 2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of | | | | | | | | |
| bond-financed property? | | x | | | | | | |
| 3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private | | | | | | | | |
| business use of bond-financed property? | | x | | | | | | |
| b If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside | | | | | | | | |
| counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property? | | | | | | | | |
| c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of | | | | | | | | |
| bond-financed property? | | x | | | | | | |
| d If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other | | | | | | | | |
| outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? | | | | | | | | |
| 4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities | | | | | | | | |
| other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government | | % | | % | | % | | % |
| 5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a | | | | | | | | |
| result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, | | | | | | | | |
| another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government | | % | | % | | % | | % |
| 6 Total of lines 4 and 5 | | % | | % | | % | | % |
| 7 Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? | | X | | | | | | |
| 8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a non- | | | | | | | | |
| governmental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued? | | x | | | | | | |
| b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or | | | | | | | | |
| disposed of | | % | | % | | % | | % |
| c If "Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations | | | | | | | | |
| sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? | | | | | | | | |
| 9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all | | | | | | | | |
| nonqualified bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the | | | | | | | | |
| requirements under Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-2? | | x | | | | | | |
| Part IV Arbitrage | | • | • | | | | | • |
| | | A | E | 3 | | c | [| כ |
| 1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No |
| Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate? | | X | | | | | | |
| 2 If "No" to line 1, did the following apply? | | | | | | | | |
| a Rebate not due yet? | X | | | | | | | |
| b Exception to rebate? | | X | | | | | | |
| c No rebate due? | | X | | | | | | |
| If "Yes" to line 2c, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was | | | | | | | | |
| performed | | | | | | | | |
| 3 Is the bond issue a variable rate issue? | | X | | | | | | |

232122 10-28-22

Schedule K (Form 990) 2022

| Schedule K (Form 990) 2022 SERVICE CORPORATION | Form 990) 2022 SERVICE CORPORATION 91-1874346 Page 3 | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--------------|----------|----|-----|----|-----|----|
| Part IV Arbitrage (continued) | | | | | | | | |
| | A | 1 | B | } | 0 | ; | C |) |
| 4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No |
| hedge with respect to the bond issue? | | Х | | | | | | |
| b Name of provider | | | | | | | | |
| c Term of hedge | | | | | | | | |
| d Was the hedge superintegrated? | | | | | | | | |
| e Was the hedge terminated? | | | | | | | | |
| 5a Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? | | Х | | | | | | |
| b Name of provider | | | | | | | | |
| c Term of GIC | | | | | | | | |
| d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied? | | | | | | | | |
| 6 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? | | Х | | | | | | |
| 7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the | | | | | | | | |
| requirements of section 148? | X | | | | | | | |
| Part V Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action | | | | | | | | |
| | A | | E | | 0 |) | 0 |) |
| Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | Νο |
| of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the | | | | | | | | |
| voluntary closing agreement program if self-remediation isn't available under | | | | | | | | |
| applicable regulations? | | X | | | | | | |
| Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to question | s on Schedule | K. See instr | uctions. | | | | | |
| SCHEDULE K, PART I, BOND ISSUES: | | | | | | | | |
| (A) ISSUER NAME: IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT SERI | tes 2016 | 5 | | | | | | |
| (F) DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE: | | | | | | | | |
| TO FINANCE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AND RELATED FACIL | JITIES | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |

SCHEDULE O (Form 990)

Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization

 Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

 Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

 Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

 Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

 IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER
 Empressent

 SERVICE CORPORATION
 9



Employer identification number 91-1874346

FORM 990 PART I LINE 1

THE CORPORATION WAS FORMED FOR PURPOSES WHICH INCLUDE THE RENDERING OF

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT AND THE ACQUISITION

BY PURCHASE OR OTHER MEANS OF WATER COMPANIES OR ANY INTEREST THEREIN

FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE DISTRICT. THE ORGANIZATION HAS FACILITATED

TRANSACTIONS NEEDED BY THE DISTRICT FOR THE ACQUISTION OF TWO SMALL

WATER SYSTEMS THAT WERE CONSOLIDATED WITH THE DISTRICT.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

FACILITATED TRANSACTIONS NEEDED BY THE DISTRICT FOR THE ACQUISTION OF

TWO SMALL WATER SYSTEMS THAT WERE CONSOLIDATED WITH THE DISTRICT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

A COPY OF THE ORGANIZATION'S FORM 990 TAX RETURN IS DISTRIBUTED TO THE GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRIOR TO ITS FILING. THE FINANCE ACCOUNTANT, ORGANIZATION TREASURER, AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS ALL REVIEW AND APPROVE BEFORE FILING. THIS FORMAL APPROVAL IS DOCUMENTED IN THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AND IS A REQUIRED PROCEDURE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION HAS A FORMAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY. THE FIVE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO BE THE FIVE MEMBERS OF THE CORPORATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS. ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE ORGANIZATION ARE REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ON AN ANNUAL BASIS. THE ORGANIZATION MONITORS THIS CONFLICT LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2022

| Schedule O (Form 990) 2022 | Page 2 |
|---|--|
| Name of the organization IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION | Employer identification number 91-1874346 |
| OF INTEREST POLICY BY ENFORCING ITS IMPLEMENTATION AS POLI | CY TO MEMBERS OF |
| THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. | |
| FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: | |
| COPIES OF THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, POLICIES AND PROCEDURES | S AND THE ANNUAL |
| FEDERAL AND STATE EXEMPT TAX RETURNS ARE AVAILABLE TO ALL | MEMBERS OF THE |
| ORGANIZATION AS WELL AS TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC UPON A REQUE | ST MADE TO THE |
| TREASURER OF THE ORGANIZATION. | |
| | |
| FORM 990 PART XII LINE 2C | |
| THE AUDIT OVERSIGHT PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED SINCE THE PRIC | DR YEAR. |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

232212 10-28-22

| SCHEDULE R (Form 990) Department of the Treasury Internal Revenue Service | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|---|-------------------------------|---|---|---------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| Name of the organiz | | WATER DISTRICT WATE | | | | Employer ider 91-187 | | | | | | |
| Part I Identific | ation of Disregarded Entities. Comp | plete if the organization answered "Yes" | on Form 990, Part IV, line 3 | 3. | | | | | | | | |
| | (a) ddress, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity | (b) Primary activity | (c) Legal domicile (state o foreign country) | (d) Total incor | (e) ne End-of-year a | ssets Dire | (f) ct controlling entity | g | | | | |
| | | _ | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Part II Identific organization | ation of Related Tax-Exempt Organi tions during the tax year. | izations. Complete if the organization a | answered "Yes" on Form 990 |), Part IV, line 34, b | ecause it had one or | more related tax- | exempt | | | | | |
| (a) Name, address, and EIN of related organization | | (b) Primary activity | (c) Legal domicile (state or foreign country) | (d) Exempt Code section | (e) Public charity status (if section 501(c)(3)) | (f) Direct controllin entity | g cont | g) 512(b)(13) trolled tity? No | | | | |
| | TER DISTRICT - 95-2232918 | | | | | | 103 | | | | | |
| 15600 SAND CANY IRVINE, CA 926 | | WATER DISTRICT | CALIFORNIA | 501(C)(4) | N. | /A | | x | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| For Paperwork Rec | duction Act Notice, see the Instruction | ons for Form 990. | | 1 | ı | Schedul | e R (Form 99 | 90) 2022 | | | | |

Schedule R (Form 990) 2022 SERVICE CORPORATION

91-1874346 Page 2

Part III Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

| | | - | | | | | <u> </u> | | | | |
|--|------------------|---|------------------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|----------|----------------------|---|-------------------------|--|
| (a) | (b) | (c) | (d) | (e) | (f) | (g) | (| h) | (i) | (j) | |
| Name, address, and EIN of related organization | Primary activity | Legal domicile (state or foreign | Direct controlling entity | Predominant income (related, unrelated, excluded from tax under | Share of total income | Share of end-of-year assets | | ortionate itions? | Code V-UBI amount in box 20 of Schedule | Gener manag partn | ^{I or} Percentage ^{ing} ownership |
| | | country) | | sections 512-514) | | 400010 | Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) | Yes | lo |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| | - | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 1 | | | | | | | | | | |

Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

| (a) Name, address, and EIN of related organization | (b) Primary activity | (c) Legal domicile (state or foreign | (d) Direct controlling entity | (e) Type of entity (C corp, S corp, or trust) | (f) Share of total income | (g) Share of end-of-year assets | (h) Percentage ownership | Sec 512(t contr ent | i) :tion ɔ)(13) rolled .ity? |
|--|--------------------------------|---|-------------------------------------|--|--|---|--------------------------------|------------------------------|--|
| | | country) | | 01 (1031) | | 233613 | | | No |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION

Schedule R (Form 990) 2022

91-1874346 Page 3

| Not | : Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule. | | | | | Yes | No | | |
|-----|---|---|-------------------------------|--|-----------|-----|--------|--|--|
| 1 | During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions | with one or more re | elated organizations listed i | n Parts II-IV? | | | | | |
| а | Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity | | - | | 1a | | Х | | |
| | Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) | | | | 1b | | Х | | |
| | c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) | | | | | | | | |
| d | Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) | | | | 1d | Х | | | |
| е | Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) | | | | 1e | | X | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| f | Dividends from related organization(s) | | | | 1f | | X | | |
| g | Sale of assets to related organization(s) | | | | 1g | | Х | | |
| h | Purchase of assets from related organization(s) | | | | 1h | | X X | | |
| i | i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) | | | | | | | | |
| j | j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| k | Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) | | | | <u>1k</u> | | X | | |
| I. | Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organ | | | — | 11 | | Х | | |
| | Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organ | | | | <u>1m</u> | | Х | | |
| n | Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization | on(s) | | | <u>1n</u> | Х | | | |
| 0 | Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) | | | | 10 | Х | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| р | Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses | | | | 1p | | X | | |
| q | Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses | | | | 1q | | X | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| r | Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) | | | | 1r | | X X | | |
| S | s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) | | | | | | | | |
| 2 | If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on wh | no must complete th | is line, including covered r | elationships and transaction thresholds. | | | | | |
| | (a) Name of related organization | (b) Transaction type (a-s) | (c) Amount involved | (d) Method of determining amount involv | /ed | | | | |

| | type (a-s) | | |
|---------------------------------|------------|--------------|------|
| (1) IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT | D | 127,866,303. | соѕт |
| (2) IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT | С | 9,669,189. | СОЅТ |
| (3) | | | |
| <u>(4)</u> | | | |
| <u>(5)</u> | | | |
| <u>(6)</u> | | | |

Schedule R (Form 990) 2022 SERVICE CORPORATION

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

| (a) Name, address, and EIN of entity | (b) Primary activity | (c) | (d) Predominant income (related, unrelated, excluded from tax under sections 512-514) | (e Are partne 501(i org Yes | | (f) Share of total income | (g) Share of end-of-year assets | (r Dispr tior allocat | n) opor- late tions? | (i) Code V-UBI amount in box 20 of Schedule K-1 (Form 1065) | (j) Genera manag partne Yes | al or P ging er? | (k) Percentage ownership |
|--|--------------------------------|-----|---|---|-----|---|---|--------------------------------|-------------------------------|---|--|------------------------|---------------------------------------|
| | | | , | 103 | 110 | | | | 10 | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | ~? | | | ~ | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Schedule R (Form 990) 2022



| IRVINE | RANCH | WATER | DISTRICT | WATER |
|---------|---------|---------|----------|-------|
| SERVICE | E CORPO | DRATION | 1 | |

| Schedule R (Form 990) 2022 |
|----------------------------|
|----------------------------|

| Part VII | Supplemental Information |
|----------|--------------------------|

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

| 232165 09-14-22 | A-25 25 | Schedule R (Form 990) 2022 |
|-----------------|------------|----------------------------|

| TAXABLE | | Exempt Organizati | on | | | | FORM | |
|--------------------|--|---|--|--------------------------------|----------------------------|------------|------------------|-------|
| 202 | 2 Annual Info | ormation Return | | | | | 199 |) |
| Calendar Yea | r 2022 or fiscal year beginning (mm/d | dd/yyyy) 07/01/202 | 22 , and ending | (mm/dd/yy | уу) | 06 | /30/2023 | |
| Corporation/Org | | | | Cal | ifornia corpo | oration n | umber | |
| | RANCH WATER DIST | FRICT WATER | | | 1000 | | | |
| | E CORPORATION | | | F | <u>1906</u> | 048 | | |
| Additional mon | nation. See instructions. | | | '' | 91-1 | 871 | 316 | |
| Street address | suite or room) | | | | PMB no. | 071 | 540 | |
| | OX 57000 | | | | | | | |
| City | | | | State | ZIP code | | | |
| IRVINE | | | | CA | 9261 | 9 | | |
| Foreign country | name | Foreign province/state/cour | nty | | Foreign p | ostal co | de | |
| A First retu | rn | Yes X No I | Did the organization ha | ve anv chan | nes to its | auideli | nes | |
| B Amende | | | not reported to the FTB | - | - | - | _ | X No |
| | ion 4947(a)(1) trust | | If exempt under R&TC | | | | | |
| | rmation return? | | engaged in political act | | | | | No |
| • | Dissolved Surrendered (Withdraw | wn) Merged/Reorganized K | Is the organization exer | npt under R | &TC Secti | on 237 | 701g? • Yes [| X No |
| Enter date | (mm/dd/yyyy) • | | If "Yes," enter the gross | | | | | |
| | | | Is the organization a lin | | | | • Yes | X No |
| | eturn filed? (1) ● 990T (2) ● | | Did the organization file | | | | а у Г | X No |
| . , | Other 990 series group filing? See instructions | | report taxable income? Is the organization und | or oudit by t | ho IDC or | boo th | | A NO |
| | ganization in a group exemption | | IRS audited in a prior y | | | | | X No |
| | what is the parent's name? | | Is federal Form 1023/1 | | | | | X No |
| | | | Date filed with IRS | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Part I | I | to file this form. See General Informa | | | | | 11 000 0 | |
| | | other sources. From Side 2, Part II, lin | | | | 1 | 11,096,2 | |
| | | from members and affiliates | | | | 2 | | 00 |
| | | ants, and similar amounts received requirement test. Add line 1 through li | no 2 | | • | 3 | | 00 |
| Receipts | | . If the result is less than \$50,000, see | | | • | 4 | 11,096,2 | 55 00 |
| and | | | | | 00 | 1 | 11/030/1 | 00100 |
| Revenues | | expenses of assets sold | | | 00 | | | |
| | 7 Total costs. Add line 5 and lin | | | | | 7 | | 00 |
| | | line 7 from line 4 | | | • | 8 | 11,096,2 | |
| Expenses | | | | | | 9 | 5,520,9 | |
| | | ses and disbursements. Subtract line | | | | 10 | 5,575,3 | |
| | | tion V | | | | 11 | | 00 |
| | 12 Use tax. See General Informat 13 Payments balance. If line 11 is | tion K s more than line 12, subtract line 12 fr | rom line 11 | | ····· • | 12 13 | | 00 |
| Filing Fee | | nore than line 11, subtract line 11 fron | | | | 14 | | 00 |
| 1 ming 1 00 | 15 Penalties and interest. See Ge | | | | | 15 | | 00 |
| | | | | | | | | 00 |
| Gian | Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I h it is true, correct, and complete. Declaratio | d line 15. Then subtract line 11 from the have examined this return, including accompa on of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based of | nying schedules and statem n all information of which pre | ents, and to the parer has any | he best of m knowledge. | y knowle | edge and belief, | |
| Sign Here | Signature | Tit | | Date | | | Telephone | |
| | of officer | TF | Date | | | | ● PTIN | |
| | Preparer's | | Date | Check | | | | |
| Daid | signature | | | self-el | mployed | | ● Firm's FEIN | |
| Paid Preparer's | Firm's name (or yours, ► DAVIS FARR | T.T.P | | | | | 47-3535842 | |
| Use Only | | KARMAN AVE, SUITE | 1100 | | | | Telephone | |
| coo only | and address IRVINE, CA | | | | | | 949-474-20 | 20 |
| | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | h the preparer shown above? See inst | ructions | | • X | | No | |

| 022 | |
|-----|--|

3651224 A-26

I

228941 01-10-23

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT WATER SERVICE CORPORATION

Part II Organizations with gross receipts of more than \$50,000 and private foundations regardless of amount of gross receipts - complete Part II or furnish substitute information.

91-1874346

•

•

•

•

• •

•

228951 01-10-23

| SEE PART II SUBSTITUTE ATTACHMEN | т | |
|----------------------------------|---|--|
|----------------------------------|---|--|

| | | | | SEE PART | II SUBSTITU | TE | ATTACHMENT | |
|---------------|------------|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------|--------|------------|----|
| | 1 | Gross sales or receipts from all | business activities. See instru | ctions | • | 1 | | 00 |
| | 2 | | | | | 2 | | 00 |
| | 3 | | | | | 3 | | 00 |
| Receipt | ts 4 | Gross rents | | | • | 4 | | 00 |
| from | 5 | Gross royalties | | | | 5 | | 00 |
| Other | 6 | | le of assets (See instructions) | | • | 6 | | 00 |
| Sources | s 7 | O () | | | | 7 | | 00 |
| | 8 | Total gross sales or receipts fro | om other sources. Add line 1 th | rough line 7. Enter here and o | on Side 1, Part I, line 1 | 8 | | 00 |
| | 9 | Contributions, gifts, grants, and | similar amounts paid | | • | 9 | | 00 |
| | 10 | | | | | 10 | | 00 |
| | 11 | | tors, and trustees | | • | 11 | 0 | 00 |
| | 12 | | | | | 12 | | 00 |
| Expens | es 13 | | | | | 13 | | 00 |
| and | 14 | | | | | 14 | | 00 |
| Disburs | se- 15 | | | | | 15 | | 00 |
| ments | 16 | | | | | 16 | | 00 |
| | 17 | | | | | 17 | | 00 |
| | | Total expenses and disburseme | nts. Add line 9 through line 17 | '. Enter here and on Side 1, Pa | | 18 | | 00 |
| Sche | dule L | Balance Sheet | Beginning of | taxable year | End | of tax | kable year | |
| Assets | | | (a) | (b) | (C) | | (d) | |
| 1 Cas | | | | | | | • | |
| 2 Net | t accoun | ts receivable | | | | | • | |
| 3 Net | t notes r | eceivable | | | | | • | |
| 4 Inv | entories/ | | | | 7 | | • | |
| | | state government obligations | | | | | • | |
| | | s in other bonds | | | | | • | |
| 7 Inv | /estment | s in stock | | | | | • | |
| 8 Mo | ortgage lo | oans | | | | | • | |
| | her inves | | | | | | • | |
| 10 a I | Deprecia | ble assets | | | | | | |
| bl | Less acc | umulated depreciation | | | (|) | | |
| 11 Lar | nd | | | | | | • | |
| 12 Oth | her asset | s | | | | | • | |
| | | S | | | | | | |
| | | net worth | | | | | | |

| | iliation of income per books with income complete this schedule if the amount on S | e per return Schedule L, line 13, column (d), is less than \$50,000. | |
|---------------------------------|---|--|---|
| 1 Net income per books | • | 7 Income recorded on books this year | |
| 2 Federal income tax | • | not included in this return. Attach schedule | • |
| 3 Excess of capital losses over | er capital gains | 8 Deductions in this return not charged | |
| 4 Income not recorded on bo | oks this year. | against book income this year. | |
| Attach schedule | • | Attach schedule | • |
| 5 Expenses recorded on book | | 9 Total. Add line 7 and line 8 | |
| deducted in this return. Atta | ach schedule | 10 Net income per return. | |
| 6 Total. Add line 1 through lin | ie 5 | Subtract line 9 from line 6 | |

A-27

14 Accounts payable 15 Contributions, gifts, or grants payable

16 Bonds and notes payable

17 Mortgages payable

18 Other liabilities **19** Capital stock or principal fund

20 Paid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation 21 Retained earnings or income fund

22 Total liabilities and net worth

3652224 022

Note: This page is intentionally left blank.